Illinois Workers” Compensation Commission

100 W. Randolph St., Suite §-200
Chicago, IL 60601
312-814-6500

IB Pritzker, Governor Michael J. Brennan, Chairman

TO: Commissioners, Arbitrators
And All Other Interested Parties

FROM: Michael J. Brennan, Chairman
DATE: November 20, 2019
RE: Railway & Industrial Services, Inc.

Please be advised that Railway & Industrial Services, Inc. ceased its business operations on
8/6/2019 and stopped paying its workers’ compensation obligations.

Railway & Industrial Services, Inc. was self-insured during the period of 6/1/1980 - 8/15/2018.

The Self-Insurers Advisory Board will be administering the workers’ compensation claims from the
self-insurance period with the assistance of third party administrator, IPMG.

The Attorney General's Office is representing the Board and must therefore be notified of any
motions or other actions taken before a commissioner or arbitrator.

Questions may be directed to:

Jill Otte Julie Page, Senior Workers' Compensation Adjuster
Chief, Workers’ Compensation Bureau IPMG

lllinois Attorney General's Office 225 Smith Road

100 W. Randolph St., 13" floor St. Charles, IL 60174

Chicago, IL 60601 630/203-5374

312/814-3634



